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CAMERON COUNTY PURCHASING 
1100 East Monroe St,

Brownsville, Texas 78520

(956) 544-0871 Fax: (956) 550-7219

ADDENDUM # 1 - PAGE 1 of 1
DATE OUT: 02/25/25
RFP TITLE: COMMISSARY SERVICES – JAIL & DETENTION CENTERS
RFP NUMBER # 1315
DEADLINE: FEBRUARY 28, 2025, at 3:00 p.m.
(IN ORDER TO AVOID DISQUALIFICATION – ALL ADDENDUMS MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED BY DEADLINE AND INCLUDED IN THE SEALED BID PACKAGE SUBMITTED)
1.- Request for clarification and/or questions:

1. Page 23 asks to acknowledge that vendor has visited the site. Is a walk through offered? Does this disqualify if a site visit hasn’t been performed?
ANSWER: Vendors will not be disqualified for not visiting jail sites, Cameron County will encourage all participants to schedule a visit to our jail facilities.  Please contact Delgado at 956-293-0102 to schedule a site visit.
 

2. Is the cart requirement just for passing orders, or are items sold from the cart?

ANSWER: No carts are used to pass-out packages, inmates use tablets and kiosk to order
3. Does the current communications provider have equipment in facility? Does the current provider have any exclusivity regarding equipment? Turnkey currently integrates with NCIC at other facilities.

ANSWER: N/A
4. Are the “Care Packs” stocked on-site or shipped as they are ordered?
ANSWER: All care packages are ordered through outside commissary vendor 

Note:

This addendum shall become part of the BID and all RESPONDERS/PARTICIPANTS shall be bound by its content.  All aspects of the scope of work/services not covered herein shall remain the same.

Company Name__________________________________ Phone # ____________
Vendor Signature_________________________________ Date _______________
Must include and return with Bid package
END OF ADDENDUM # 2
02/12/2025
